March 1, 1999

CERTIFIED MAIL
P 967 712 670

Eric Peterson, PE

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

3804 Coconut Palm Dr.

Tampa, Florida 33619

RE: Florida Crushed Stone; St. Catherine Mine
DEP Air Permit No.: 1190017-004-AC
Facility I.D. No.: 1190017

Eihissibhs Unit 1.D. No.:001-Limestone Processing Plant

Dear Mr. Peterson:

Please note that construction of the belt conveyer and top-off hopper described in the
above-mentioned permit commenced on February 23", 1999. Commencement of
operation is expected within 10 days. Notice of commencement along with the initial
visual emissions tests will be sent to your office as required by the permit.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (352) 787-0608.

Sincerely,

=)0

Pat Venable, REM
Environmental Coordinator

PV/ir

CC: Dennis Kenney,PG
Steve Cullen, Koogler and Associates
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